
From: Doug Wilson Doug.Wilson@enfield.gov.uk
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: 23 December 2021 at 10:07
To: Richard Ayres rayres@careengland.org.uk, Antonella Corby ACorby@careengland.org.uk
Cc: Des O'Donoghue Des.O'Donoghue@enfield.gov.uk, Liz Griffiths Liz.Griffiths@enfield.gov.uk, Bindi Nagra

Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Richard,
Apologies for not getting back to you sooner with a response. Enfield Council will be
reviewing fees for 2022/23 from January 22. As we have done previously, we will be
working with our providers to ensure that the process and outcome are transparent and do
reflect the current pressures referred to in your letter.
Kind regards
Doug Wilson
 
Head of Strategy, Service Development & Resources,
Department for People,
London Borough of Enfield,
 
Email: doug.wilson@enfield.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8132 0499
Mob: 07494 858583
 

 
Visit: https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
 

 
Check out www.proudtocarenorthlondon.org.uk/ for jobs and information about working in
care
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From: Bindi Nagra <Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 December 2021 09:25
To: Doug Wilson <Doug.Wilson@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

 
 
Bindi
 
Bindi Nagra
Director of Health and Adult Social Care
 
From: Richard Ayres <rayres@careengland.org.uk> 
Sent: 23 December 2021 08:36
To: Bindi Nagra <Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk>
Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: Re: 2022-23 Care Home Fees
 
I’m writing as it would appear we have not received a response to our letter in November from Professor
Martin Green (attached).
 
Please forgive me if this has been responded already, and if so, please may I ask for a copy of your
response as it has not reached us at this time. We fully appreciate you are currently incredibly busy
however, if you could confirm that you will be responding, it would be gratefully appreciated, to ensure
we can keep our members updated on the issues raised in the letter.
 
With kind regards
Richard Ayres
On behalf of Professor Martin Green
 
 

 
From: Martin Green <MGreen@careengland.org.uk>
Date: Friday, 5 November 2021 at 17:21
To: bindi.nagra@enfield.gov.uk <bindi.nagra@enfield.gov.uk>
Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

Dear Ms. Nagra,
 
Please see attached letter for your attention.
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Kind regards,
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Follow us on Facebook Twitter www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the
London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you
are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in
any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and
or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The
recipient should perform their own virus checks.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
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useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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